
From: Stoddard, Raymond

To: Oster, Kevin;  Roman, Alejandro

Cc: Lees, Ed

Subject: RE:  Abstract  for  IFB 15-14-19 - District Boiler Service

Date: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 1:16:38 PM

Thanks Kevin, I’m fine with it.

 

From: Oster, Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 9:51 AM
To: Roman, Alejandro
Cc:  Stoddard, Raymond;  Lees, Ed
Subject:  RE: Abstract for IFB 15-14-19 - District Boiler Service

 

Thank you Alex.

 

Ray once you have looked it over if I could have your input for award also.

 

Thank you,

 

Kevin L. Oster, MAS

Purchasing Department / Procurement Specialist

(520) 225-6094 / Fax: 520-225-6019

Kevin.Oster@tusd1.org

 

Delivering Excellence in Education Every Day "Grow - Reach – Succeed”

      

“Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged

information.

If you think you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender

by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail immediately.”

 

From: Roman, Alejandro 
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 9:46 AM
To: Oster, Kevin
Cc:  Stoddard, Raymond;  Lees, Ed
Subject:  FW:  Abstract for IFB 15-14-19 - District Boiler Service

 

Kevin,

 

I’m OK with what we have. Thank you for all your work and support.

 

 

Thanks

 

 

 

 

Alex Román

mailto:/O=TUCSON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT/OU=TUSD/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RSTODDAR
mailto:Kevin.Oster@tusd1.org
mailto:Alex.Roman@tusd1.org
mailto:Edward.Lees@tusd1.org
mailto:Kevin.Oster@tusd1.org


HVAC Supervisor

Engineering, Facilities & Planning

alex.roman@tusd1.org
Please email all  work order issues

Include work order number

 

 

 

From: Roman, Alejandro 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 10:28 AM
To: Oster, Kevin
Cc:  Stoddard, Raymond
Subject:  FW:  Abstract for IFB 15-14-19 - District Boiler Service

 

Good morning Kevin,

 

Before we sign off, can you please send me the complete contract for last review.

 

Thanks

 

 

Alex Román

HVAC Supervisor

Engineering, Facilities & Planning

alex.roman@tusd1.org
Please email all  work order issues

Include work order number

 

 

 

From: Oster, Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 9:09 AM
To: Roman, Alejandro; Stoddard, Raymond
Subject:  Abstract for IFB 15-14-19 - District Boiler Service

 

Good morning,

 

I have emailed you the completed abstract for the above listed IFB.

 

Alex if you could look it over and email all within this email whether you concur or not I would

appreciate it.

 

Ray – Once Alex has reviewed the abstract and emailed everyone his action could you email

whether you also concur with the decision to award to McCook Boiler & Pump Co.

 

This email traffic will be made part of the contract file.

 

Kevin L. Oster, MAS

Procurement Specialist

TUSD Purchasing Department
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Tucson Unified School District

1010 E. 10th Street, Building B

Tucson, AZ - 85719

520-225-6094/ Fax: 520-225-6019

Kevin.Oster@tusd1.org

 

Delivering Excellence in Education Every Day "Grow - Reach - Succeed"

 

“Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information.

If you think you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender by reply

e-mail and then delete this e-mail immediately.”

 

mailto:Kevin.Oster@tusd1.org

